
 
 

RFI   No.   1 
Bid   #050517   Painting   of   the   Large   Gym,   Library,   and   Stadium   at   Perris   High   School 

May   1,   2017 
 

1. Question:   Do   we   need   to   paint   the   T-Bar   ceiling   tiles   and   the   ceiling   grid   or   just   the 
ceiling   grid   in   the   Library? 
 
Answer:   just   the   ceiling   grid,   the   ceiling   tiles   will   be   replaced   by   the   District. 
Contractors   are   responsible   for   the   disposal   of   the   old   ceiling   tiles 

 
2. Question:   Do   we   need   to   paint   the   T-Bar   ceiling   tiles   and   the   ceiling   grid   or   just   the 

ceiling   grid   in   the   IEP   of�ce? 
 
Answer:   just   the   ceiling   grid   in   the   IEP   Of�ce.   Contractors   are   responsible   for   the 
disposal   of   the   old   ceiling   tiles. 
 

3. Question:   Do   we   need   to   paint   the   corrugated   metal   ceiling   of   the   canopy   which   runs 
between   Home   and   Visitor   ticket   booth   buildings   and   snackbar   building? 
 
Answer:   No,   the   corrugated   metal   under   the   canopy   does   not   get   painted 
 

4. Question:   Do   we   need   to   paint   the   ceiling   and   the   ceiling   beams   or   only   the   ceiling 
beams   for   the   Large   Gym?   What   colors? 

 
Answer:   only   the   ceiling   beams   in   the   large   gym.   Perris   green  
 

 
Respectfully, 
 
 
Nick   Newkirk,   Director   of   Purchasing 
nick.newkirk@puhsd.org 

 
Board   of   Trustees:       Edward   Agundez      -      Dr.   Jose   Luis   Araux      -      Joan   D.   Cooley      -      David   G.   Nelissen      -      Carolyn   A.   Twyman 
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